

June 26, 2020 WSCA Spring Meeting Minutes at Wausau Skeet & Trap

Meeting called to order at 12:05

Roll: Coyland Creek, Game Unlimited, J&H Game Farm, McMiller, Waukesha Gun Club, Wausau Skeet & Trap, Wern Valley, Woods & Meadow

Officers: Pres. Andy Kalmer, VP Amy Janz, Sec. Diane Redmann, Treasurer Phil Chojnacki

Delegates: Joel Anders, Paula Benbow, Andy Kalmer

North Zone: Luke Villwock

Proxies: Andy Kalmer had a proxy for Steve Knoll

Guests: Karen Gerbensky, Crystal

Minutes presented; Motion/second by Paula Benbow/Amy Janz. Approved

Treasurer's report: Revenues down due to cancelled shoots. \$3406.59 short due to new web hosting expenses. Motion/second by Pat Gerbensky/Paula Benbow. Approved

<u>State shoot report:</u> Pete Melloy. 232 entered in main event so far. Sponsors on the fence but it's looking up. Plans are coming together. Banquet may be an issue with social distancing...will have to wait and see.

Hand sanitizer will be on stations are in and around the clubhouse. Wood chips planned to go on trails to help control dust.

Jon Kruger is planning to be at the state shoot.

Pat Gerbensky brought up that the talk over the past couple years has been to eliminate the banquet.

After a lengthy discussion it was voted to have No banquet this year because of the pandemic. Motion/second by Pat Gerbensky/Phil Chojnacki. Approved

Money added into entry fee for meal will go toward possibly Hors d'oeuvres and drinks Friday & Saturday. We will advertise on the website that there will be no banquet. Extra costs already for sanitizing, etc.

<u>State FITASC: Mitch Coyour</u>...62 shooters are signed up so far. Date is July 10-12 Trophy Co. is not up and running so discussion on do we do trophies or not. Mitch will decide as to whether to do them or not.

All State Teams: Paula Benbow Teams are posted on the forum.

**HOF:** Andy Kalmer for Steve Greene: Nominated Pete Melloy. Andy Kalmer read Pete's accomplishments BOD Approved

Requested that at the Fall meeting they will start a discussion on tweaking HOF numbers...raising some points, adding FITASC, etc.

**<u>Promotions: Pat Gerbensky...</u>** Nothing to report

<u>Website: Clint Dricken</u>: Discussion to make the on-line calendar as our "official" go to. Make sure the printed schedule references the web site as the place to go.

Clint has been doing a good job

**State Shoot Criteria: Mitch Coyour**: Nothing to report.

**Badger series:** Mitch Coyour: Have 2 guns and will have other prizes. All clubs who are in the badger series are asked to bring their \$100 worth of prizes to the state shoot instead of at their own club.

Amendments to constitution: None

Committee updates: Diane Redmann: Went over each committee and made changes as needed.

Make nomination form to have member of the year etc. sent with spring meeting and on the forum

<u>State shoot template: Paula Benbow/Diane Redmann:</u> Gave the printed copy of what has been done so far to Pete Melloy for review. Booklet and condensed sheet for the announcement board showing each days' events and when shoot-offs will be done. Also making a condensed sheet(s) showing trophy and payouts for each event to post on the announcement board. Still tweaking.

**State shoot raffle:** Bill out next year \$125 including the option.

SEND PHIL CHOJNACKI, treasurer \$25 FOR THE RAFFLE TICKETS right away for this year.

Mitch will send all clubs \$100 worth of tickets and he will get reimbursed \$100/club by the WSCA.

<u>North/South shoot off:</u> Luke Villwock is working on who is shooting this year and will get a list of last year's winner to the secretary. Chair of this committee will be responsible for keeping records.

<u>Other:</u> Clint Dricken is working to offer on-line payments for target fees. Club will be responsible for fees.

Requested that the WSCA have a "Sponsor tab" on our website for sponsor ads. We need to come up with a fee. Promotion committee meeting to meet and discuss at the state shoot or next meeting.

Clint Dricken will make a "Donation tab" on our site for anyone who wishes to make a donation to the association.

Pat Gerbensky. 2022 Waukesha has state shoot: He would like the board to think about some possible changes to increase our state shoot attendance. Georgia for instance, gives all shooters \$50 back as a gift card to be used at that shoot. Food, any vendor <u>ANYTHING AT THE SHOOT</u>. He suggested no more state added money to fund this for the club. Added money would only be on the club if they wish to offer any. Pat will put a proposal together and bring up at fall meeting.

Amy Janz requested that all events be an even dollar number NO MORE QUARTERS. We will propose this at the fall meeting as new business.

Requesting central meeting spot for the spring and fall meeting. We will ask Wausau club to host both spring and fall meeting. Will present at the fall meeting.

Pete Melloy: 2021 North Central Regional will be at Game Unlimited. We are hoping all the clubs will offer to help however they can.

It was suggested to make a North Central shoot committee. This will be made at the fall to help Game Unlimited as much as we can.

Adjourned at 1:26PM

Respectfully submitted: Diane Redmann, WSCA Secretary